

The following proposals, received on DAP between May 16-31, 2011, have now been approved.
For more information on the DAP process, see the Academic Handbook at www.uwo.ca/univsec/handbook.

FACULTY OF ARTS AND HUMANITIES

CONTINUING STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following programs will be revised:

CERTIFICATE IN NOT-FOR-PROFIT MANAGEMENT

NFPM 6000 Development and Fundraising for Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6001 Human Resource Management in Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6002 Writing for the Not-for-Profit Sector
NFPM 6003 Strategic Planning in Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6004 Public Policy in the Not-for-Profit Context
NFPM 6005 Technology in the Not-for-Profit Sector
NFPM 6011 Finance for Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6012 Marketing and Public Relations for Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6013 Boards and Governance
NFPM 6014 Foundations of Leadership Development
~~NFPM 6015 Personal Career Management~~
NFPM 6016 Event Management

DIPLOMA IN NOT-FOR-PROFIT MANAGEMENT

NFPM 6000 Development and Fundraising for Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6001 Human Resource Management in Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6002 Writing for the Not-for-Profit Sector
NFPM 6003 Strategic Planning in Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6004 Public Policy in the Not-for-Profit Context
NFPM 6005 Technology in the Not-for-Profit Sector
NFPM 6011 Finance for Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6012 Marketing and Public Relations for Not-for-Profit Organizations
NFPM 6013 Boards and Governance
NFPM 6014 Foundations of Leadership Development
~~NFPM 6015 Personal Career Management~~
NFPM 6016 Event Management
NFPM 6100 Supervised Work Placement

DIPLOMA IN ARTS MANAGEMENT

ARMG 6001 Introduction to the Arts
ARMG 6002 Foundational Planning for the Arts
ARMG 6016 Communications in the Arts
ARMG 6003 Marketing and Promotion for the Arts
ARMG 6004 Funding for the Arts
~~ARMG 6005 Foundational Leadership for the Arts~~
ARMG 6006 Event Management
ARMG 6012 Human Resource Management in the Arts
ARMG 6013 Financial Management for the Arts
ARMG 6014 Boards and Governance
ARMG 6015 Strategic Leadership for the Arts
ARMG 6100 Practicum in Arts Management

FRENCH STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following modules will be revised:

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2600E or (both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G)~~ **French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).**

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B, 2906A/B)~~ **French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).**

1.0 course in second year from: French **2403A/B, 2404A/B,** 2405A/B, 2406A/B, 2407A/B, 2408A/B, 2410E, 2411E, 2805A/B, 2806A/B (or the former French 2800).

1.0 course: French 3900.

1.0 course from the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 per group: French 3540F/G - 3542F/G, French 3560F/G - 3562F/G, French 3570F/G - French 3572F/G.

1.0 course from the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 per group: French 3580F/G - 3582F/G, French 3600F/G - 3602F/G, French 3690F/G - 3692F/G.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course from: French 3730F/G - 3732F/G, French 3720F/G - 3722F/G, French 3750F/G - ~~3754~~ **3752** F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3700F/G – 3702F/G.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron).

~~4.5~~ **1.0** course: ~~4000 course Literature~~ **French literature at the 4000 level.**

1.0 additional course from 3000 level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. **No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.**

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LINGUISTICS AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2600E or (both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G)~~ **French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).**

1.0 course in second year: both French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or former French 2800).

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ **French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).**

1.0 course in third year: French 3900.

1.0 course from the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 per group: French 3540F/G - 3542F/G, French 3560F/G - 3562F/G, French 3570F/G - French 3572F/G.

1.0 course from the following three groups, with a maximum of 0.5 per group: French 3580F/G - 3582F/G, French 3600F/G - 3602F/G, French 3690F/G - 3692F/G.

~~4.5~~ **1.0** courses at the 3000 level: **from** French 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 3870A/B.

1.0 course in French linguistics at the 4000 level: from French 4810A/B, 4820A/B, 4840A/B, 4880A/B, 4040A/B.

~~0.5~~ **1.0** course at the 4000 level.

~~1.0 additional course in French at the 3000 level or above.~~

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. **No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.**

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements with no failures. Students must have an average of at least 70% in 3.0 principal courses, including French 1900E or 1910 plus 2.0 additional courses, with no mark in these principal courses below 60%.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ **French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).**

1.0 course in second year: both French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B (or former French 2800).

1.0 course in second year from: French **2403A/B, 2404A/B,** 2405A/B, 2406A/B, 2407A/B, 2408A/B, 2410E, 2411E, ~~2600E,~~ 2605F/G, 2606F/G (**or French 2600E**).

1.0 course: French 3900.

~~3-4~~ **2.0** courses: French 3810A/B, 3830A/B, 3870A/B, 3900, 4040A/B.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron).

1.0 course from: French 4810A/B, 4820A/B, 4840A/B, 4880A/B.

1.0 course from: French 3202, ~~3300,~~ 3306A/B, 3307A/B (**or French 3300**).

1.5 additional courses in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. **No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.**

MAJOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ **French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).**

1.0 course: ~~French 2600E or (both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G) or (both French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B) or former French 2800~~ **French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E), or French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800).**

1.0 course: ~~in French at the level above 3500 and below 3900~~ **1.0 course in French literature: French 3500F/G – 3899F/G.**

1.0 course: French 3900.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron).

1.5 additional course in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. **No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.**

MAJOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: ~~French 2900, or French 2905A/B and 2906A/B~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900), taken in Second Year.

1.0 course: ~~French 2600E, or French 2605F/G and 2606F/G~~ French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E), taken in Second Year.

1.0 course: French 3900.

1.5 courses in French literature: French 3500F/G – 3702F/G.

2.0 courses in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron).

~~0.5~~ 1.0 additional course in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature. French 2805A/B and 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

MAJOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

6.0 courses:

1.0 course: ~~French 2900, or French 2905A/B and 2906A/B~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900), taken in Second Year.

1.0 course: French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800), taken in Second Year.

1.0 course: French 3900.

1.0 course: ~~in French at the level above 3800 and below 3899~~ French 3800 - 3899.

~~4.0~~ 0.5 course from: French 4810A/B, 4820A/B, 4840A/B, 4880A/B.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, French 4902A/B (Huron).

~~0.5~~ 1.0 additional course in French at the 3000 level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature. French 2805A/B and 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

SPECIALIZATION IN FRENCH STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

9.0 courses:

1.0 course in second year: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course: ~~French 2600E or (both French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G) or (both French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B) or former French 2800~~ French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E), or French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800).

1.0 courses: in French at the 2200 level or above.

1.0 course: French 3900.

0.5 course from: French 4900A/B, 4901A/B, 4902A/B (Huron).

1.0 course: in French at the level above 3500 and below 3900 literature from: French 3500F/G – 3899F/G.
3.5 additional courses at the 3000 level or above.

Note: Both of French 2605F/G and French 2606F/G (or French 2600E) are prerequisites for further studies in French Literature and French 2805A/B and French 2806A/B are prerequisites for further studies in French Linguistics. No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

MINOR IN FRENCH STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course in Second Year: French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B) French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course in Third Year: French 3900.

2.0 additional courses: in French at the 2200 level or above.

Note: Courses taken for the Certificate in Business French can count towards the Minor module, but the Minor cannot be combined with other French modules. No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

Note: French 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LITERATURE

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course in Second Year: French 2600E, or both French 2605F/G and 2606F/G French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.0 course in Second Year: French 2900, or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course in Third Year: French 3900.

1.0 course in French at the level above 3500 and below 3799 literature from: French 3540F/G – 3751F/G.

Note: No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND LINGUISTICS

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course in Second Year: Both French 2805A/B and 2806A/B, or the former French 2800 French 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800).

1.0 course in Second Year: ~~French 2900, or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course in Third Year: French 3900.

1.0 course in French at the level above 3800 and below 3899 linguistics from: French 3810A/B - 3830A/B.

Note: No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

MINOR IN FRENCH LANGUAGE AND TRANSLATION

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

1.0 course in Second Year: ~~French 2300, or both French 2305A/B and 2306A/B~~ French 2305A/B and 2306A/B (or French 2300).

1.0 course in Second Year: ~~French 2900, or both French 2905A/B and 2906A/B~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

1.0 course in Third Year: French 3900.

1.0 course in Third Year: ~~French 3300, or both French 3306A/B and 3307A/B~~ French 3306A/B and 3307A/B (or French 3300), 3308A/B, 3309A/B.

Note: No more than one full course can be counted towards both this module and another Minor, Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization.

Note: French 2900, 2905A/B, 2906A/B and French 3900 cannot be taken concurrently.

MINOR IN FRANCOPHONE STUDIES

Admission Requirements

Completion of the first-year requirements, including French 1900E or 1910 with a mark of at least 60%, or permission of the Department.

Module

4.0 courses:

~~2.5 courses: French 2600E, 3720F/G, 3730F/G, 3750F/G.~~

1.0 course: French 2605F/G and 2606F/G (or French 2600E).

1.5 course: French 3720F/G, 3730F/G, 3750F/G.

0.5 course from: French 3721F/G, 3722F/G, 3731F/G, 3751F/G.

1.0 course from the following list*: Anthropology 2211F/G, 2212F/G, 2219F/G, 3301E, 4412F/G, the former 4411F/G; CLC 2115F/G, 2120F/G, 2205F/G; Economics 2124A/B; English 2210F/G, 2700E, 2705F/G, 2715F/G, 3884E; French 2113F, 2114G, 2117F/G, 2120E, 2403A/B, 2404A/B, 2410E, 2411E, 2412E (Huron), French 3751F/G (if not taken above), 3752F/G (Huron), French ~~3700F/G, 3701F/G~~ 3700F/G - 3702F/G, (3721F/G, 3722F/G, 3731F/G; if not taken above), 3732F/G (Huron), 3870A/B; Geography 2010A/B, 2040A/B, 2142A/B, 2151A/B, 2060A/B, 3411A/B, 3441F/G; History 3203E, the former 4601E; Political Science 2102A/B, 2231E, 2240E, 2243E (King's), Political Science 3351E, 3352E, 3365F/G, 3372F/G, 3373F/G; Sociology 2103F/G, 2104F/G, 2138 (Brescia), Sociology 2143E, 2237, 2241E, 2264F/G, the former 2101F/G; Women's Studies 2200E, 2250E.

*With the permission of the Department or program involved, up to one full course may be counted towards both the Minor in Francophone Studies and another Major, Specialization or Honors Specialization. Courses not listed but which cover a Francophone world topic may also be counted, with the permission of the Department or program involved and the Faculty of Arts and Humanities. Students are responsible for checking and fulfilling the specific prerequisites for all courses in which they register.

CERTIFICAT DE FRANÇAIS DES AFFAIRES (CERTIFICATE IN BUSINESS FRENCH)

Admission Requirements

Applicants lacking Grade 12 U French or equivalent will take the French Studies Department prerequisite courses (French 1002 and 1010) prior to admission to the Certificate program. Contact the Faculty of Arts and Humanities Academic Counselling Office to apply.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

The core language courses must be taken in sequence. Students must achieve an average of at least 70% in the 6.0 courses in order to progress in and complete this program. Students must receive counselling from the Department on their choice of courses and should seek regular advice on the availability of courses.

Program

1.0 course: French 1910 or 1900E.

1.0 course in second year: ~~(both French 2205A/B and French 2206A/B)~~ or former French 2200 French 2205A/B and 2206A/B (or the former French 2200).

1.0 course in second year: French 2900 or ~~(both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

2.0 course in third year: French 3900, 3202.

1.0 course from: French 2207A/B, 2208A/B, 3200, 3201E, 3308A/B.

The Department of French Studies is also an examination centre for the Paris Chamber of Commerce and Industry Business French exams. Consult the French Studies Department for further details.

Note: Students may pursue the Certificate in Business French concurrently with other programs in French. All of the French courses in the Certificate program can count towards other undergraduate programs.

DIPLOME DE FRANÇAIS DES AFFAIRES (DIPLOMA IN BUSINESS FRENCH)

Admission Requirements

Any student who has graduated with a 3 or 4 year undergraduate degree may apply to be admitted to the Diploma program, subject to prerequisites and general university admission requirements. Applicants lacking Grade 12U French or equivalent will take the French Studies Department prerequisite courses (French 1002 and 1010) prior to admission to the Diploma program. Contact the Faculty of Arts and Humanities Academic Counselling Office to apply.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

The core language courses must be taken in sequence. Students must achieve an average of at least 70% in the 6.0 courses in order to progress in and complete this program. Students must receive counseling from the Department on their choice of courses and should seek regular advice on the availability of courses.

Program

1.0 course: French 1910 or 1900E.

1.0 course in second year: ~~(both French 2205A/B and French 2206A/B)~~ or former French 2200 French 2205A/B and 2206A/B (or the former French 2200).

1.0 course in second year: French 2900 or ~~(both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900).

2.0 course in third year: French 3900, 3202.

1.0 course from: French 2207A/B, 2208A/B, 3200, 3201E, 3308A/B.

The Department of French Studies is also an examination center for the Paris Chamber of Commerce and Industry Business French exams. Consult the French Studies Department for further details.

Note: Students may pursue the Diploma in Business French concurrently with other programs in French. All of the French courses in the Diploma program can count towards other undergraduate programs.

CERTIFICAT DE FRANÇAIS PRATIQUE

Admission Requirements

A student may not pursue both the Certificat de français pratique and a French module. All the French courses of the Certificat program may be credited toward other undergraduate programs.

The normal prerequisite to enter the Certificat program is Grade 12U French or practical equivalent. A placement test will be required. Applicants lacking Grade 12U French or practical equivalent may take the normal French Studies Department prerequisite courses (French 1002 and/or French 1010) to qualify, prior to admission to the Certificat program. Contact the Faculty of Arts and Humanities Academic Counselling Office to apply.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

The core language courses must be taken in sequence. To progress in and to complete the Certificat program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 60% in the 5.0 required courses.

Program

5.0 courses

1.0 course: French 1910 or 1900E.

1.0 course: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900), or French 2101.

1.0 course: French 2102A/B, 2104A/B.

1.0 course: French 3900 or French 2103.

1.0 course: ~~in French at 2000 level and above~~ from: French 2403A/B, 2404A/B, French 2410E and 2411E, French 2405A/B, 2406A/B, 2407A/B, 2408A/B, 2205A/B and 2206A/B (or the former French 2200), 2305A/B and 2306A/B (or French 2300), 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800), 3200, 3306A/B and 3307A/B (or French 3300), 3810A/B, 3830A/B.

Note: at least 3.0 of the 5.0 credit courses must be taken at Western.

DIPLOME DE FRANÇAIS PRATIQUE

Admission Requirements

Any student who has graduated with a 3 or 4 year undergraduate degree may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general university admission requirement. A student may not pursue both the Diplôme de français pratique and a French module. All the French courses of the Diploma program may be credited toward other undergraduate programs.

The normal prerequisite to enter the Diploma program is Grade 12U French or practical equivalent. A placement test will be required. Applicants lacking Grade 12U French or practical equivalent may take the normal French Studies Department prerequisite courses (French 1002 and/or French 1010) to qualify, prior to admission to the Diploma program. Contact the Faculty of Arts and Humanities Academic Counselling Office to apply.

Progression and Graduation Requirements

The core language courses must be taken in sequence. To progress in and to complete the Diploma program, students must achieve and maintain a minimum average of 60% in the 5.0 required courses.

Program

5.0 courses

1.0 course: French 1910 or 1900E.

1.0 course: ~~French 2900 or (both French 2905A/B and French 2906A/B)~~ French 2905A/B and 2906A/B (or French 2900), or French 2101.

1.0 course: French 2102A/B, 2104A/B

1.0 course: French 3900 or French 2103.

1.0 course: ~~in French at 2000 level and above~~ from: French 2403A/B, 2404A/B, French 2410E and 2411E, French 2405A/B, 2406A/B, 2407A/B, 2408A/B, 2205A/B and 2206A/B (or the former French 2200), 2305A/B and 2306A/B (or French 2300), 2805A/B and 2806A/B (or the former French 2800), 3200, 3306A/B and 3307A/B (or French 3300), 3810A/B, 3830A/B.

Note: at least 3.0 of the 5.0 credit courses must be taken at Western.

MODERN LANGUAGES AND LITERATURES

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following course will be revised:

Arabic 3300 - Advanced Arabic

Advanced grammar and composition along with reading of selected texts from the rich heritage of literature written in Arabic.

Prerequisite(s): Arabic 2250 or the former International and Comparative Studies 028, Arabic 020, or permission of the Department.

3 4 hours, 1.0 course.

WRITING

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following modules will be revised:

MINOR IN CREATIVE WRITING

Open to all students in the University, the Minor in Creative Writing offers undergraduate students the opportunity to develop their ability to write fiction, poetry, screenplays, and other forms of imaginative literature. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

Completion of first-year requirements including 1.0 course from English 1020E, 1022E, 1024E, or 1027F/G and 1028F/G or Film Studies 1020E, with a mark of at least 60%.

Module

4.5 courses:

1.0 course in English (not including English 2998E and 4999E) or Film Studies at the 2000 level or above.

0.5 course from: Writing 2101F/G or 2121F/G (prerequisite for the rest of the module) with a final grade of 65% or better. Prerequisite for the rest of the module.

3.0 courses from: Writing 2203F/G, 2204F/G, 2211F/G, 2213F/G, 2214F/G, 2217F/G, 2218F/G, 2219F/G, 2220F/G, 2222F/G, 2294F/G, 2295F/G, 2296F/G, 2299F/G, English 2998E, 4999E.

In certain cases, courses not on the above list may be used toward the Minor in Creative Writing. Students should contact the Program Director of Writing, Rhetoric and Professional Communication for information. Undergraduate Program Director, Program in Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication, for further information and specific approvals.

Note: the Minor in Creative Writing may be combined with the Certificate in Writing for Professional Programs. The Minor in Creative Writing may not be combined with the Certificate in Writing.

MINOR IN WRITING STUDIES**Admission Requirements**

Completion of first-year requirements.

Module

4.5 courses:

0.5 course from: Writing 2101F/G, 2111F/G, 2121F/G, 2131F/G, with a final mark of at least 65% (prerequisite for the rest of the module).

2.0 courses: Writing 2202F/G, 2210F/G, 2215F/G, (formerly 2292F/G), Writing 2299F/G.

2.0 additional courses in Writing at the 2200 level or above. Speech 2001 may be substituted for 1.0 of these 2.0 courses or up to 1.0 approved course outside the Program in Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication may be counted toward this 2.0 requirement.

Students should contact the Program's Undergraduate Program Director for further information and specific course approvals.

Note: The Minor in Writing Studies may be combined with the Certificate in Writing for Professional Programs. The Minor in Writing Studies may not be combined with the Certificate in Writing.

CERTIFICATE IN WRITING

Open to all students in the University, the Certificate Program in Writing aims to develop the general writing ability of students. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

A grade of 65% in Writing 2101F/G (Writing 2121F/G for MIT students) is required for entrance to the program.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in Writing, students must achieve an overall average of 70% in 3.5 courses:
0.5 course: Writing 2299F/G.

3.0 Writing courses numbered 2200 and above (note: Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course from the following list: Anthropology 2243F/G, 2249F/G, the former 303F/G; English 2262F/G, 3001; French 2800; Linguistics 2288A/B; MIT 2000F/G, MIT 3213F/G).

In certain cases, courses outside of Writing may be used toward the Certificate in Writing. Students should contact the Program Director for information.

approved course from outside the Program in Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication toward this requirement, and should contact the Program's Undergraduate Program Director for further information and specific course approvals.

DIPLOMA IN WRITING

Open to all students with a university degree, the Diploma in Writing aims to develop the general writing ability of students. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Anyone with a university degree may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general university entrance requirements. If you do not already possess a university degree, you may apply for admission to the Certificate in Writing, which can be taken concurrently with an undergraduate degree.

Admission Requirements

A grade of 65% in Writing 2101F/G (Writing 2121F/G for MIT students) is required for entrance to the program.

Progression Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in Writing, students must achieve an overall average of 70% in 3.5 courses:
0.5 course: Writing 2299F/G.

3.0 Writing courses numbered 2200 and above (note: Students may substitute a maximum of 1.0 course from the following list: Anthropology 2243F/G, 2249F/G, the former 303F/G; English 2262F/G, 3001; French 2800; Linguistics 2288A/B; MIT 2000F/G, MIT 3213F/G).

In certain cases, courses outside of Writing may be used toward the Diploma in Writing. Students should contact the Program Director for information.

approved course from outside the Program in Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication toward this requirement, and should contact the Program's Undergraduate Program Director for further information and specific course approvals.

CERTIFICATE IN WRITING FOR PROFESSIONAL PROGRAMS

Open to all students in the University, the Certificate in Writing for Professional Programs aims to develop students' writing abilities in workplace writing genres. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements.

Admission Requirements

A grade of at least 65% in Writing 2111F/G: Introduction to Professional Writing is required for entrance to the program.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Certificate in Technical and Professional Communication, students must attain an **achieve an overall** average of 70% in these 3.5 courses:

0.5 required course: Writing 2299F/G.

3.0 courses from: ~~Speech 2001~~, Writing 2203F/G, 2205F/G, **2206F/G**, 2207F/G, 2209F/G, 2210F/G, 2212F/G, **2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2221F/G** 2291F/G, 2292F/G, 2293F/G. A list of other approved courses is available from the Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication Office. **Speech 2001 may be counted toward this requirement. In certain instances Special Topics courses in Writing, and a maximum 1.0 approved course from outside the Program in Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication may be counted toward this requirement. Students should contact the Program's Undergraduate Program Director for further** information and specific course approvals.

DIPLOMA IN WRITING FOR PROFESSIONAL PROGRAMS

Open to all students in the University, the Diploma in Writing for Professional Programs aims to develop students' writing abilities in workplace writing genres. All program courses may be credited toward other undergraduate programs. Any undergraduate student may apply for admission, subject to prerequisites and general University entrance requirements. A student who does not yet possess a university degree may apply for admission to the Certificate in Writing for Professional Programs which can be taken concurrently with an undergraduate degree.

Admission Requirements

A grade of at least 65% in Writing 2111F/G: ~~Introduction to Professional Writing~~ is required for entrance to the program.

Program Requirements

To qualify for the Diploma in ~~Technical and Professional Communication~~, students must ~~attain an~~ **achieve an overall** average of 70% in ~~these~~ 3.5 courses:

0.5 required course: Writing 2299F/G.

3.0 courses from: ~~Speech 2001~~, Writing 2203F/G, 2205F/G, **2206F/G**, 2207F/G, 2209F/G, 2210F/G, 2212F/G, **2215F/G, 2216F/G, 2217F/G, 2221F/G** 2291F/G, 2292F/G, 2293F/G. A list of other approved courses is available from the Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication Office. **Speech 2001 may be counted toward this requirement. In certain instances Special Topics courses in Writing, and a maximum 1.0 approved course from outside the Program in Writing, Rhetoric, and Professional Communication may be counted toward this requirement. Students should contact the Program's Undergraduate Program Director for further** information and specific course approvals.

FACULTY EDUCATION

EDUCATION

*Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following courses will be introduced:*

Education 5118 - Curriculum in the Early Years Classroom

An introduction to conceptual frameworks that organize notions of educating and caring for young children. Emphasis on establishing a knowledge base for the development, implementation, and evaluation of early years and, especially, kindergarten curricula, and on practical strategies to foster strong teacher/child, school/family, school/community, and interprofessional relationships. (.75 credits, 54 hours)

Education 5437Q/S - Supporting Primary and Junior Learners who Struggle with Reading and Writing

A focus on how teachers can support primary and junior learners who struggle with reading and writing. Emphasis on practical assessment and instructional strategies for use in intervention and classroom contexts. 2 hr/wk/.25 credit.

Education 5438Q/S - Using Children's Literature in the Primary/Junior Classroom

Designed to support core language arts instruction, this course focuses on pedagogies supporting integration of children's literature in the curricula of primary/junior classrooms. Texts of various formats and genres are examined with emphasis on supporting children's engagement with and response to literature. 2hr/wk/.25 credit.

Education 5440Q/S - Supporting Early Literacy in Kindergarten Classrooms

Designed to support core language arts instruction, this course focuses on classroom-based pedagogies that support the early literacy practices of children in kindergartens. Topics include a critical consideration of approaches to early literacy curricula in the context of the Ontario kindergarten program. 2 hr/wk/.25 credit.

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following course will be withdrawn:

Education 5104 - Curriculum in the Early and Primary Years Classroom

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following course will be revised:

EDAQ 5851 - Kindergarten, Part 1

A focus on teaching kindergarten within the Ontario Early Learning Framework. Topics include: conceptions of childhood and current models for early childhood education; play-based learning, responsive pedagogies, and emergent curriculum; assessment practices; facilitating children's transitions from learning in home, preschool, and child care settings to learning at school; and developing mutually supportive teacher/child, school/family, school/community, and inter-professional relationships.

Prerequisite: A candidate must hold a certificate of qualification and registration indicating a basic or additional basic qualification in the primary division.

SOCIAL SCIENCE**MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES**

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following modules will be revised:

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, Women's Studies.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999

Note: Computer Science 1032A/B is highly recommended.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

2.0 courses normally taken in second or third year: MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B, 2310A/B*, MOS 2320A/B*.

3.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3330A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 3372.

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G

1.0 course: MOS 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B, 4466A/B.

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, 4465A/B.

Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

MAJOR IN ACCOUNTING

(Restricted to students registered in the BMOS Honors Degree)

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B

1.0 course from: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, Women's Studies

1.0 course: full-course or equivalent numbered 1000-1999*

Note: *Computer Science 1032A/B is highly recommended.

Module

7.0 courses:

1.0 course: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 MOS 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

3.0 courses: MOS 2310A/B*, MOS 3360A/B and 3361A/B, 3372, 4410A/B.

0.5 course from: MOS 2275A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B, 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2181A/B, 2276A/B, 2320A/B*, MOS 3330A/B

0.5 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B, Sociology 2172A/B, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G.

Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

SPECIALIZATION IN ACCOUNTING

5.0 first-year courses:

1.0 course: MOS 1021A/B and 1023A/B.

1.0 course from: Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B; Mathematics 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, 1600A/B.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B.

1.0 course numbered 1000-1999 from: Anthropology, Geography, History, Political Science, Psychology, Sociology, Women's Studies numbered 1000-1999.

1.0 course: numbered 1000-1999.

Note: Computer Science 1032A/B is highly recommended.

Module

10.0 courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year from: MOS 2242A/B and 0.5 2000-level or above; Economics 2122A/B and 2123A/B; Psychology 2820E; Sociology 2205A/B and 2206A/B; Statistical Sciences 2035.

1.5 courses normally taken in second year: MOS 2181A/B, 2275A/B, 2310A/B* or 0.5 from the category listed below "Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G..."

1.5 courses normally taken in third year from: MOS 2320A/B*, MOS 3330A/B, 3362A/B, 3363A/B.

2.0 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3372.

1.0 course from: Anthropology 2201F/G, 2203F/G, 2262F/G; Economics 2124A/B, 2125A/B, 2150A/B, 2152A/B, 2154A/B, 2155A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, 2184A/B; Geography 2143A/B, 2144F/G, 3422A/B; History 2125F/G, 2127F/G, 2703F/G, 2807F/G; Philosophy 2074F/G, 2720F/G, 2730F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G; Political Science 2211E, 2236E, 2246E; Psychology 2030A/B, 2035A/B, 2070A/B; Sociology 2172A/B, 2233 or 2234E, 3308F/G, 3314F/G, 3315F/G, 3316F/G

1.0 course: MOS 4410A/B, 4465A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 4462A/B, 4463A/B, 4464A/B, 4466A/B, MOS 3000-level or above.

Note: *Students interested in pursuing an HBA Degree at the Richard Ivey School of Business must defer MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B until Year 3. These two courses will not count towards the 10.0 credits required for admission to the HBA Program and are discouraged for those students continuing on to the Richard Ivey School of Business. Students continuing in MOS must complete MOS 2310A/B and 2320A/B in Year 3 prior to enrolling in MOS courses for which these courses are the prerequisite.

SOCIOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following course will be introduced:

Sociology 2139A/B - Social Inequality and Financial Security

Explore the nature and cause of financial security and insecurity; public, private and employer programs and products to reduce financial insecurity. For example, social security, individual insurance and employee pensions will be examined from both an actuarial and sociological perspective.

Antirequisite(s): Actuarial Science 1021A/B and the former Actuarial Science 2421A/B.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.

HURON UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

MANAGEMENT AND ORGANIZATIONAL STUDIES

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following modules will be revised:

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Module

16.0 courses

5.0 first-year courses:

0.5 course: ~~Management and Organizational Studies 1020A/B~~ numbered 1000-1999.

0.5 course: Computer Science 1032A/B (required for the Diploma in Accounting), or one other half-course in Computer Science numbered 1020-1099.

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220.

1.0 course: 0.5 from Mathematics 1225A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, or Calculus 1100A/B, AND 0.5 from Mathematics 1229A/B, Calculus 1301A/B, 1501A/B, or Mathematics 1600A/B ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, (or the former Mathematics 030).~~

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020.~~

1.0 ~~designated essay course numbered 1020E-1999E~~ from: English, French, History, Centre for Global Studies, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology ~~course: full-course or equivalent designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G.~~

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, 2260A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B, 2223A/B.

1.0 course from: MOS 2180, Psychology 2060, Sociology 2169.

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

~~2.0~~ 2.5 courses normally taken in third year: MOS 3310A/B, 3316A/B, 3320A/B, 3372 (Note that MOS 3360A/B and 3361A/B are prerequisite for MOS 4460A/B and 4461A/B).

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: MOS 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

2.0 courses from: Economics 3340F/G, 3346A/B, 3352A/B, 3370A/B, Geography 3422A/B, MOS 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 3325A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 4460A/B, 4461A/B, 4465A/B, 4466A/B (Note that MOS 3360A/B and/or 3361A/B are prerequisites for MOS 4465A/B and 4466A/B), Sociology the former 3309F/G.

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2221A/B, 2261A/B, 3328A/B, 3329A/B, 3340F/G, 3346A/B, 3352A/B, 3357A/B, 3370A/B.

1.0 course from: History 2201E, **2125F/G, 2127F/G**, the former 2213F/G, 2217F/G, 2207F/G, Philosophy 2074F/G, 2821F/G, 2822F/G, Political Science 2211E, 2246E.

SPECIALIZATION IN FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Module

16.0 courses:

5.0 first-year courses:

0.5 course: ~~Management and Organizational Studies 1020A/B~~ **numbered 1000-1999**.

1.0 course: Business Administration 1220.

1.0 course from: Mathematics 1225A/B, 1229A/B, Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B ~~or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B; or the former Mathematics 030~~.

0.5 course from: Computer Science 1032A/B (required for the Diploma in Accounting), or one other half-course in Computer Science numbered 1020-1999.

1.0 course: Economics 1021A/B and 1022A/B, ~~or Economics 1020~~.

1.0 course: ~~designated essay course numbered 1020E-1999E from English, French, History, Philosophy, Political Science, Psychology, or Centre for Global Studies~~ **full-course or equivalent designated essay course numbered 1000-1999E or F/G**.

11.0 senior courses:

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Business Administration 2257.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2220A/B, 2260A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in second year: Economics 2222A/B, 2223A/B.

~~1.0 course from: Management and Organizational Studies 2180, Psychology 2060, Sociology 2169.~~

0.5 course: MOS 2181A/B.

~~1.0~~ **1.5** course normally taken in third year: Management and Organizational Studies 3310A/B, 3316A/B, 3320A/B.

1.0 course normally taken in third year from: Management and Organizational Studies 3360A/B and 3361A/B, 3372 (Note that Management and Organizational Studies 3360A/B **and/or** 3361A/B are prerequisite for Management and Organizational Studies 4460A/B and 4461A/B **4465A/B and 4466A/B**).

1.0 course from: Actuarial Science 2053, Economics 2120A/B, 2121A/B, 2154A/B, 2156A/B, 2159A/B, 2160A/B, 2165F/G, 2221A/B, 2261A/B.

1.0 course from: History 2201E, the former 2213F/G, 2217F/G, 2207F/G, **2125F/G, 2127F/G**, Philosophy 2074F/G, Political Science 2211E, 2246E.

1.0 course normally taken in fourth year: Management and Organizational Studies 3330A/B, 4410A/B.

2.0 courses from: Management and Organizational Studies 3372 (which must be taken in fourth year if not taken in third year), Management and Organizational Studies 2275A/B, 2276A/B, 3325A/B, 3360A/B, 3361A/B, 3362A/B, 3385A/B, 3395A/B-3398A/B, ~~MOS 4460A/B, 4461A/B~~, MOS 4465A/B, 4466A/B, 4495A/B-4498A/B, Economics 2124A/B, 2162A/B, 2163A/B, 2164A/B, Geography 3422A/B, ~~the former Sociology 3309F/G~~.

PHILOSOPHY

*Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following course will be introduced:*

Philosophy 2253A/B - Introduction to Decision Analysis

Modern approaches to the resolution of decisions in situations of uncertainty. Topics include: philosophical evaluation of principles of rationality, systematic ways of representing belief, learning, and values, with applications to elementary examples from social and institutional policy, economic evaluation, medical diagnosis and therapy, and strategic thinking generally.

Antirequisite(s): Philosophy 2023.

3 hours, 0.5 course.

(Huron)

PSYCHOLOGY

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following module will be revised:

HONORS SPECIALIZATION IN PSYCHOLOGY - BA

Enrollment in this module is limited. Meeting the minimum requirements does not guarantee that students wishing to transfer into this module will be offered enrollment.

Admission Requirements

Students who wish to enter the Psychology Honors Specialization Module must have completed first-year requirements with no failures and have a minimum average of at least 75% in 3.0 principal courses including the following psychology and mathematics courses with no mark in these principal courses below 60%:

Psychology 1100E

1.0 course from: **Applied Mathematics 1201A/B**, Calculus 1000A/B, 1100A/B, 1301A/B, 1501A/B, the former 1201A/B, Mathematics 1600A/B or the former Linear Algebra 1600A/B, Mathematics 0110A/B, 1225A/B, 1228A/B, 1229A/B, Statistical Sciences 1024A/B. If Mathematics 0110A/B is selected then either Statistical Sciences 1024A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B must be taken.

Mathematics 1228A/B and 1229A/B or Mathematics 1228A/B and Statistical Sciences 1024A/B are the recommended combinations.

Students who wish to enter the Psychology Honors Specialization Module after Years 2 and 3 must, in addition, have a minimum cumulative average of 75% in all senior courses taken to date with no mark below 60%.

Progression Requirements

Students who are enrolled in the Honors Specialization in Psychology module must maintain a minimum modular average of at least 75% with no mark below 60% to progress in the module.

Module

9.0 courses:

3.0 courses from: Psychology 2180E, 2280E, 2480E, 2780E.

1.0 course: Psychology 2830A/B, 3830F/G (students are advised to take Psychology 2830A/B in second year).

1.0 course: Psychology 4880E.

2.0 additional course in Psychology at the 2100 level or above.

2.0 additional course in Psychology at the 3000 level or above.

REGISTRAR'S UPDATE

LINGUISTICS

Effective **September 1, 2011**, the following course will be revised:

Linguistics 1028A/B - Linguistics: Applications and Extensions

Acquaints students with human language and how it relates to society and to the mind. Topics include applications of linguistics, such as language acquisition, language and law, language disorders, and language variation across time, space and society.

Prerequisite(s): **One of** Anthropology 1027A/B, Linguistics 2288A/B, both French 2805A/B and 2806A/B, Spanish 3303A/B, the former French 2800 or permission of Linguistics program.

3 lecture hours, 0.5 course.